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Memorandum 
Date: JUL 1 8 2017 

To: Al Spence, Directives Program Manager, ASP-110 eo~ 
From: John S. Duncan Director, Flight Standards Service, AFS 

Prepared by: Richard Mathews Directive Management Officer, AFS 

Subject: Cancellation of Advisory Circular AC 90-58C 

Flight Standards Service is requesting the cancellation of AC 90-58C, VOR Course Errors 
Resulting from 50 kHz Channel Misselection. The advi ory infom1ation in this AC is based on 
technology that is no longer in use. The main issue was with certain types of 200 channel 
airborne receivers when the receiver was inadvertently mistuned 50 kHz from frequency of a 100 
kHz VOR ground station. This is no longer relevant. 
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Should you have any concerns or questions, plea e contact Mr. Richard Mathews, AFS-1 40, at 
(202) 267-4166. 
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